and Culture Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs Iv' ‘ Scottish Government
Angus Robertson MSP N gov.scot

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Clare Adamson MSP

Convener

Constitution, Europe, External Affairs and Culture
Committee

The Scottish Parliament

Edinburgh

EH99 1SP

7 December 2022
Dear Clare
SCOTLAND’S CENSUS 2022

Thank you for your letter dated 17 November 2022 and the summary of evidence the
Committeee heard during it’s inquiry into Scotland’s Census 2022.

| note the Committee’s interest in the consultation on census outputs. | can confirm that the
consultation has now launched and asks for views on:

The order and sequencing of topics published

The tools used to publish data

The geographical levels that data are published at

How changes to census questions impact planned work / research
What users need from the new census questions.

Further information can be found on the Scotland’s Census website.

| hope that you find this information to be helpful.

by

ANGUS ROBERTSON

Yours faithfully,

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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